
RFQ Questions & Answers 
 

Westbound US 84 Mississippi River Bridge  
Painting and Pin and Link Replacements 

Adams County, Mississippi and Concordia Parish, Louisiana 
Project Number: BR-0015-01(129)/106736-301000 

 

RFQ questions received as of June 27, 2016: 

7. QUESTION: Can one qualified individual fill 2 Key Individual roles without 
adversely affecting the Responder’s score? A few examples may be the Painting 
Quality Control Supervisor and Traffic Control Manager, or the Painting 
Superintendent and Painting Quality Control Supervisor. 
 
ANSWER: An addendum will be forthcoming. 
 

8. QUESTION: The RFQ does not specifically state that the Traffic Control Manager 
must be present at the site full-time during the project.  Is it the intent of the RFQ 
for the Responders to submit a Corporate Traffic Control Manager that will be 
overseeing on site ATSSA Traffic Control Supervisor(s)? Please clarify. 
 
ANSWER: No, please refer to Page 10 of the RFQ. 
 

9. QUESTION: Will Responders be afforded the opportunity to submit follow up 
questions, once original questions due by June 27th are responded to? 
 
ANSWER: No. 
 

10. QUESTION: What is the anticipated date that the bid cost proposals will be due? 
 
ANSWER: The bid cost proposals are anticipated to be due in early 2017. 
 

11. QUESTION: Per section 907-845.03.8.7 - How many stripe coats will be required, 
and which paint materials will be required to be used? 
 
ANSWER: Detailed requirements will be provided in the stamped contract plans and/or 
contract proposal. 
 

12. QUESTION: Per section 907-845.03.10.3-Containment System - Which class of 
containment system will be required under SSPC guide 6? 
 



ANSWER: Detailed requirements will be provided in the stamped contract plans and/or 
contract proposal. 
 

13. QUESTION: Can MDOT please confirm that the Contractor’s Structural Project 
Manager will not be responsible for the initial design of temporary supports or the 
pin and link replacement repairs and will only be responsible for any re-designs?  It 
is our understanding that MDOT will provide stamped contract plans and a 
proposal package to be used by the short-listed Responders for preparing their bids. 
 
ANSWER: Yes, MDOT will provide stamped contract plans and/or contract proposal for 
the short-listed Responders to bid on. 
 

14. QUESTION: It is understood that there will be a DBE goal assigned to this 
project.  Does MDOT know what the anticipated percentage will be for the goal? 
 
ANSWER: The DBE goal has not yet been determined. 
 

*Remaining Questions & Answers will be forthcoming.  Continue to monitor the website 
for further updates. 

 

 
 


